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From: Jillian Knox

To: Greenwood, Caitlin@DOT

Subject: RE: Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) Document Review fee
Date: Thursday, July 1, 2021 10:34:09 AM

Attachments: Check Image.pdf

Untitled attachment 00043.htm
Transmittal.pdf
Untitled attachment 00046.htm

Hello,

Thank you for your email. Here is a record/proof of payment that our department has received
the check for this submission.

Let me know if you have further questions.

Jillian Knox
State Clearinghouse



mailto:Jillian.Knox@OPR.CA.GOV

mailto:Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA—CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor
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703 B Street !
Marysville, CA 95901 Making Conservation
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TTY 1

June 25, 2021

State Clearinghouse
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

To Whom It May Concern:

Document review fees payable to CDFW are enclosed for distribution through your
office in conjunction with online submissions of the Final Environmental Document,
Notice of Determination, and other documents associated with SCH number
2021040476. Please send proof of payment to: Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov or at (530) 821-8296.

Sincerely,
Caddn %w,wwm%{
Caitlin Greenwood

Environmental Planner
Caltrans District 3

Enclosure: Warrant number 04-459138 for $2,480.25

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to enhance California’s economy and livability”

California Department of Transportation -- North Region

District 1 District 2 District 3
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From: Greenwood, Caitlin@DOT <Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 7:18 AM
To: OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) Document Review fee 

Good Morning,
 


I am checking in on the status of the document review fees payable to CDFW for the Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476). I checked the tracking and the fees were delivered on Monday June 28, 2021 at 3:10pm. Can you please send me the proof of payment?
 


Thank you,
 


Caitlin Greenwood
Environmental Planner
Caltrans District 3
(530) 821-8296
 


 


 


From: OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 12:28 PM
To: Greenwood, Caitlin@DOT <Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov>; OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) Document Review fee


 


			EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.







Awesome, thank you for confirming.  We will reach out when the fees are received.
 


From: Greenwood, Caitlin@DOT <Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 12:22 PM
To: OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) Document Review fee


 


Hi Christine. 
 


I will be submitting the NOD online once I receive the proof of payment.
 


I mailed the CDFW fees to the address posted on the website:
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
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Greenwood, Caitlin@DOT <Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) Document Review fee


 


			EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.







Thank you for informing us of this.  We will inform the submitter who is submitting the NOD on line of the fees received and the posting of the NOD.  Can you confirm who will be submitting the NOD online?  And which address you mailed the CDFW fees?  We have not received the check as of yet.
 


Christine 
 


From: Greenwood, Caitlin@DOT <Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 8:17 AM
To: OPR State Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov>
Subject: Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) Document Review fee


 


Good Morning,
 


I am emailing the State Clearinghouse to inform you that the document review fees payable to CDFW for the Gianella-Muir Safety Project (SCH number 2021040476) were sent 6/25/21 and should be arriving today. As stated in cover letter attached to the document review fees, please email me the proof of payment at Caitlin.Greenwood@dot.ca.gov.
 


Thank you,
 


Caitlin Greenwood
Environmental Planner
Caltrans District 3
(530) 821-8296







